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CITY OF TORRINGTON 
Addendum # 1 

  
 ADDENDUM 1 HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR THE FIREWORKS DISPLAY FOR THE CITY 
 OF TORRINGTON SCHEDULED FOR JULY 9, 2021 (RAIN DATE JULY 10, 2021) 
     

RFP #FWD-038-021921 2021 FIREWORKS DISPLAY CITY OF TORRINGTON 
 
Date of bid opening: February 19, 2021 Time: 11:00 AM Location: City Hall, 140 Main St., Room 206, Torrington, CT  
 
Submit signed addenda with bid. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive technicalities, 
and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
 
Dated in Torrington: 2/12/2021                 Purchasing Agent _________________________  

                 Pennie Zucco                                                
Authorized Representative ___________________________________________________________________ 

 Authorized Signature _______________________________________________________________________ 

 Company name ____________________________________________________________________________  

Address ___________________________________________________________________________________  

Email_____________________________________________________________________________________  

Fax ____________________________________________ Phone ____________________________________ 

Federal Tax Identification Number: (FEIN) ________________________________________________________ 

 
Questions/Answers 2/12/2021 

 Q1) My question is, is the show design itself a factor in your decision or simply the cost?  
A1) This was the arrangement/shell count for the proposed Fireworks Display in 2020.  We do not 

  want to deviate from that, so the vendors need to submit proposals for a similar show. 
 

Q2) Is this something we are required to provide as a repeat vendor of your display?  
A2) the 100% Performance Bond is required 

     Q3) Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
     A3) No 

    Q4) What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents     
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
    A4) the contractor will be notified after approval to award by City Council 

    Q5) Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
    A5) no 
 
Q6) Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A6) State of Connecticut website 
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